Zana Kamangar

From: Raymond Wellington

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 2:40 PM

To: IT-AL,SK,MB; IT-Atlantic; IT-BC; IT-ON

Cc: Zana Kamangar; Zanyar Farhadi

Subject: ORA REFRESHER 2.12 “As found” portion of the Device Examination Certificate

2.12 “As found” portion of the Device Examination Certificate

As you are aware, the “as found” portion of the Device Examination Certificate (DEC) is used to report the compliance
status of a device when tested, before any adjustments or corrections are made.

You will notice section 2.12 of the updated Device Manual contains several important changes, most notably:

e areduction in the number of as found codes for measurement errors from the previous eighteen to six (R1 to R3
and W1 to W3);

e the six as found codes for measurement errors (R1 to R3 and W1 to W3) are now preceded with an R or a W to
indicate the direction of the error (same as the examination result codes) and a 1, 2 or 3 to indicate the
magnitude of the error as compared to the applicable limit of error;

e the creation of two codes (RT and WT) for reporting automatic temperature compensator errors, again using an
R or a W to indicate the direction of the error;

e alisting of all possible as found error codes, in descending order of importance, in a single table rather than two
tables.

Please consult:

ORA Manual version 5.0:
http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/mc-mc.nsf/eng/Im04893.html#section5.2
Device Manual version 2.0
https://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/mc-mc.nsf/eng/Im04790.html#Section1.2
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